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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Mary Anne Helton 
Tuesday, October 23,2001 1036 AM 
Kay Flynn 
Marguerite Lockard; Jim Meza (E-mail); Suzanne F. Summerlin (E-mail); Rick Moses; Cheryl 
Bulecza-Banks 
RE: confidential documents in 01 0740-TP 

If there axe documents listed in my 10/9/01 e-mail that have been ruled on, they do not 
have to be returned. That being the case, I rescind my request for  Document Numbers 
11560-01 and 11649-01. 

I didn't realize that Document Numbers 11140-01 and 
ruling. I am not showing a confidentiality request 
that mean they are now public? 

For Document No. 11523-01, I am showing there was a 
Therefore, we should be able to keep that document. 

11141-01 had no confidentiality 
was ever made for these filings. Does 

claim f o r  confidentiality filed. 

The remaining docuemnts that you list are deposition transcripts that the Commission 
bought. J i m  Meza with BellSouth has filed a letter converting BST's request to a claim, 
so the deposition transcript for Batcher should remain confidential without a ruling. I 
have asked Suzanne Summerlin to do the same for the remaining deposition transcripts, and 
I am expecting her letter this week. Please do not return the deposition transcripts. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kay FlyAn 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2001 12:32 PM 
To: Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: confidential documents in 010740-TP 

We are working on returning to the source(s) the listed confidential documents in your 
10/9/01 memo. The memo indicates no rulings were made on confidentiality of the listed 
documents--but Order  PSC-01-1884 did r u l e  on DNs 11560-01 and 11649-01. Will that make any 
difference in whether or not these two should be returned? 

What about these documents: 

11140 - 01 
11141- 0 1 
11523-01 
11782-01 
11783-01 
11784 -01 
11785-01 
11786-01 
11787-01 
11788-01 
11789-01 
12 3 91 - 01 
13010-01 

They haven't had rulings. 

Will you advise to return these also? 
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